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Peter J. Epstein"
Ms. Andrea Nixon

Clerk

Cable Television Division

One South Station

Boston, MA  02110

   RE: Comments of the Towns of Canton & Winchester

Dear Ms. Nixon:
   We have attached hereto the comments of the Boards of Selectmen of the Towns of Canton and Winchester regarding the Cable Division’s Notice of Inquiry to Review the Form 100, the License Application, Docket No. CTV 03-3.

   Please let us know if the Cable Division has any questions regarding the attached comments.

Very Truly Yours,

________________

William August

________________

Peter J. Epstein

WA/PJE/

Attachment

cc: 
William T. Friel, Canton Executive Secretary 


Brian Sullivan, Winchester Town Manager
